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Tracy Sischy

From: "Sbu B" <mwsbu@mweb.co.za>

To: "Tracy Sischy™ <tsischy@absamail.co.za>
Sent: 12 July 2011 06:20 PM

Subject: RE: Tracy Sischy Attorenys

Let us look at the following dates

20™, 21 and 22" july

Sbu

From: Tracy Sischy [mailto:tsischy@absamail.co.za]
Sent: 12 July 2011 03:02 PM

To: Sbu B

Subject: Tracy Sischy Attorenys

Dear Mr Buthelezi

Receive herewith e-mail from the Press Ombudsman.

He would like to meet with us. From dates suggested, 18, 20, 21, 22, 25, 27 or 29 July 2011 will suit us .
I will invite GNS as well. Kindly advise what dates are suitable for you.

Yours faithfully

Tracy Sischy Attorneys
44 Olympic Road

Cnr Republic Road
Blairgowrie

Randburg

Tel: 011 886 0242
Fax: 011 886 1391
Cell: 082 332 8072

E-mail: tsischy@absamail.co.za

----- Original Message -----

From: Johan Retief

To: tsischy@absamail.co.za ; Janet Smith
Cc: Joe Thioloe ; Khanyi Mndaweni

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 10:32 AM
Subject: informal hearing

Dear all
Mr Sibusiso Buthelezi’s complaint refers.

I have tried, but am not able to come to a finding based on papers. | also do not believe that a formal hearing is necessary, where two members of our
panel assist me. Therefore, | propose that we hold an informal hearing — after which | should be able to come to a finding.

Our modus operandi will be to discuss the story paragraph by paragraph. The complainant will each time get a chance to motivate the complaint, after
which the newspaper will get an opportunity to defend itself.

Each party can bring as many people as it wants to, but in my experience one/two/three people per party is best.
As the story in dispute is quite old, | propose that we meet asap.

We usually start at 10:00 (at my office) and finish by 12:00/13:00.

Please indicate to Zama (on Khany’s email) all of the following dates that suit you:

July 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 25, 26, 27 or 29.

Kind regards

Johan
[;] Hohan Retief | Deputy Ombudsman | Direct Tel. 011 484 3612/8 Direct Fax. 011 484 3619
Ej E] Company Fax. 011 484 3619

Website.
www.pressombudsman,.org.za

Please visit the Press Council website www.presscouncil.org.za for the South African Press Code and our Complaints Procedures.
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